

- 2.) Because the contract provision only applies if the county is billed for Flint's water, a way around this provision may exist if the City signs a water agreement and is billed directly with Detroit. This way, the county wouldn't be out of pocket for the new capacity, though estimations of Flint's consumption may be necessary because of technical limitations (lacking water meters into Flint). This may result in the lowest rate for the City, however Tony was clear that negotiation of a brand new contract would take weeks, not days.

These are the only two options that the City is currently aware of, however a third option may be possible if the City, County, and Detroit are willing to communicate more and collectively work toward a speedy transition back to Detroit water.

-Drew

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water Issue
Importance: High

Drew,

Here is the information that I have been given.

I recommend looking at the email first.

If you have questions, let me know.

Otherwise, get back with me if you have any thoughts.

Thanks again.

Eric Cline | Department Manager | State of Michigan
Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal
Responsibility Section
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Flint call notes

Flint – Oct. 7 – N. Henderson, Mayor Walling, F Headen, Wendy, R. Byrne, E. Cline, P. Dostine

- **Priorities**
 - Bringing budget amendments to council Oct. 7, amendments needed to address financial costs caused from the water issue.
 - Treasury / RTAB was alerted by Henderson and Walling that it must be prepared, in the coming days, to act quickly to process aforementioned amendments and pending agreements between Flint and DWSD and Flint and County Drain Commission which are needed for the switch to DWSD water.
- **Lawsuit**
 - Miller Canfield still representing Flint in both the Kincaid and Shears lawsuits. Henderson said Flint will need assistance in maintaining Miller Canfield as counsel.

Patrick Dostine

State of Michigan
Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division,
Office of Fiscal Responsibility
Cadillac Place
3044 W Grand Blvd
Detroit, MI 48202
(office) 313.456.1772
dostinep@michigan.gov